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Heron, Andrew

From: Nick Boland 
Sent: 07 April 2017 12:10
To: Heron, Andrew
Cc: Nick Cash
Subject: LOST RIVER MELIOR STREET

Dear Mr Heron, 

In light of the representations that we have received we would like to adjust the request of opening hours to the 
below. 

We understand that the application will still go to committee as it is within the CIZ and the council need assurance 
that we are planning a venue that will only enhance the area. 

I understand that we are currently pencilled in for 05/05/2017 in the morning, but we shall await the official invite. 

I will forward our internal operational schedule for the venue, which will be ready shortly, which might answer 
several other questions that the committee may have.  

Original  Revised 

Recorded music indoors  Sunday to Thursday 11:00 to 00:00 
hours 

Friday & Saturday 11:00 to 01:00 hours 

Friday & Saturday 23:00 to 00:00 hours 

Late night refreshment 
indoors 

Sunday to Thursday 23:00 to 00:00 
hours 

Friday & Saturday 23:00 to 01:00 hours 

WITHDRAWN 

Sale of alcohol both on and 
off the premises. 

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 to 00:00 
hours 

Friday & Saturday 11:00 to 01:00 hours 

Sunday to Thursday 11:00 to 23:00 hours
Friday & Saturday 11:00 to 00:00 hours 

Opening Hours Sunday to Thursday 11:00 to 00:00 
hours 

Friday & Saturday 11:00 to 01:00 hours 

Monday to Thursday 08:00 to 23:30 
hours 

Friday 08:00 to 00:30 hours 
Sat 09.00 – 00.30 hours 
Sunday 09.00 – 23.30 

Kind regards, 

NJB 
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